: .3 i
Maude, Richard A 4
From: Maude, Richard
Sent: Friday, 24 June 2011 3:17 PM
To: Mahoney, Russell
Subject: Re: AN media release [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE]

s 47(1)(b) and s 47C FOI Act

|M
Richard Maude
senior Adviser, International | Office of the Prime Minister

P N L L L E TR L DR LR Rt bbb bk od atdenhednh el St

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information that is
confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or other privilege. If you
are not the intended recipient of this message, you must not review, copy, disseminate or
disclose its contents to any other party or take action in reliance of any material
contained within it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.

- - Y A o D B P R W WY R T oy Ny W R AP e e e e G e S e AN B R W N SR T T WSS

----- Original Message -----
From: Mahoney, Russell

To: Maude, Richard

Sent: Fri Jun 24 15:@0:42 2011
Subject: RE: AN media release [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE]
s 47(1)(b) and s 47C FOI Act

----- Original Message-----

From: Maude, Richard

Sent: Friday, 24 June 2011 3:90 PM

To: Mahoney, Russell

Subject: Re: AN media release [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE]

Looks good.

RM
Richard Maude ‘
Senior Adviser, International | Office of the Prime Minister




4

Maude, Richard

From: m
Sent: Friday, 24 June 20 : M

To: Dawson, Emma; Diana Nelson; Maude, Richard
Cc: Kate Sieper
Subject: Re; Austratia Network Draft Press Release (3) [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE]

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

- [N A 1 [)
s 47(1)(b)and s 47C FOI Act

From: "Dawson, Emma" {] s 47F FOI Act

Sent: 24/06/2011 11:13 AM ZE10
To: Diana Nelson; "Richard Maude ( s 47F FOI Act p

Ce: Kate Sieper; Philip Green
Subject: RE: Australia Network Draft Press Release (3) [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE]
Folks,

How are we travelling with this?

Emma.

Emma Dawson
Policy Adviser, Broadcasting and Digital Switchover

Office of Senator Stephen Conroy
Deputy Leader of the Government In the Senate
Minister for Broadband, Communications and the Digital Economy

Melboume
=

ézw
Level 3,4 treasury Place G 70, Parliament House

e 1
Melboume 3002 Canberra 2600

M: s 47F FOI Act

From: Nefson, Diana [mailto] s 47F FOI Act
Sent: Thursday, 23 Jupe 2011 &:54 PV
To: Richard Maude (JEEEERTANESIERTS ; Dawson, Emma

Cc: Sleper, Kate; Green, ¥ ;
Subject: Australia Network Draft Press Release (3) [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE]

IN-CONFIDENCE
And draft press release for your clearance.

IN-CONFIDENCE

e g T S S g e e e 8 e



The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged material. Any review, re-transriission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking
of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
prohibited and may result in severe penalties.

If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the Security Advisor of the Department of Broadband,
Communications and the Digital Economy, 38 Sydney Ave, Forrest ACT 2603, telephone (02) 6271-1376
and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.




: i\llaude, Richard

From: Dawson, Emma [ s 47F FOI Act

Sent: Thursday, 23 June 2011 9:08 PM

To: Diana Nelson; Maude, Richard

Cc: Kate Sieper; Philip Green

Subject: Re: Australia Network Draft Press Release (3) [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE]

Classification: IN-CONFIDENCE
Fine by us.

Emma.
Irrelevant s 22 FOI Act




s 34(3) FOI Act

Irrelevant s 22 FOI Act




-

P e N

Y,

™

()

Maude, Richard

From: Nelson, Diana | s 47F FO' Act |
Sent: Thursday, 23 June 2011 2:
To: Maude Ric ard: Philip Green

Ce: o s 47F FOI Act
Subject: Irrelevant s 22 FOI Act

UNCLASSIFIED

ok, can you send back redrafts of both after PM&C has given you something?
Irrelevant s 22 FOI Act

Diana Nelson

Office of the Minister for Foreign Affairs
s 47F FOI Act

UNCLASSIFIED

From: Maude, Richard [ma

: s 47F FOI Act
Sent: Thursday, 23 June 2011 P

Irrelevant s 22 FOI Act

s 34(3) FOI Act

s 47(1)(b) and s 47C FOI Act

RM

Richard waude | Senior Adviser, International | Office of the Prime Minister
s 47F FOI Act [Nu8ls 47F FOI Act s 47F FOI Act | www.pm.gov.au

Executive Assistant: Mayley Limbrick —t: [IRIANESEACS s 47F FOI Act

From- Nelson, Diana [mailtg; s 47F FOI Act |
Sent: Thursday, 23 June 2011 2:10 PM

To: Maude ard: Phil n
Subject:

Irrelevant s 22 FOI Act

UNCLASSIFIED




s 47(1)(b) and s 47C FOI Act

rnents on the deaft press release 7 '
when will PM&C get back to us with suggesteed text?

- () g{] 23] £)
s 47 and s 47C FOI Act

Diana Nelson

Office of the Minister for Foreign Affairs
s 47F FOI Act

UNCLASSIFIED

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other

party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
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

e R s whe m nrs s % v Feesmen Yoo SMREYARL




.

Maude, Richard

—
From: Mahoney, Russell
Sent: Friday, 24 June 2011 6:09 PM
To: ‘Dawson, Emma'; Kate Sleper; Diana Nelson
Cc: Maude, Richard; Philip Green; Patrick Gorman
Subject: RE: **draft** PRIME MINISTER - JOINT MEDIA RELEASE - AMENDMENT TO THE
AUSTRALIA NETWORK TENDER - 24 JUNE 2011 [SEC=UNCLASSIFI ED]
Security Classification:
UNCLASSIFIED
All, - Irrelevant s 22 FOI Act

Release about to go o

Russél].

------

From: Sieper, Kate [mailto ] AT
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 05:40 PM
: Ne ) s 47F FO! Act s 47F FOI Act s 47F FOI Act
cc: s 47F FOI Act : Green, Philip <JEEEY4aRCIW.e: ; Dawson,
Emma; Gorman, Patrick < s 47F FOI Act
Subject: Re: **draft** PRIME MINISTER - JOINT
TENDER - 24 JUNE 2011 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

DIA RELEASE - AMENDMENT TO THE AUSTRALIA NETWORK

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

neeemerao o @ i RS

s 47(1)(b) and s 47C FOI Act

Warm regards,

Kate

From: Nelson, Diana

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 05:32 PM
To: Sieper, Kate; s 47F FOI Act < s 47F FOI Act L

Ce: s 47F FOI Act s 47F FOI Act -+ Green, Philip

Subject: Re: **draft** PRIME MINISTER - JOINT MEDIA RELEASE - AMENDMENT TO THE AUSTRALIA NETWORK
TENDER - 24 JUNE 2011 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




s47(1)(b) and s 47C FOI Act

Froinﬁ Sleper, Kate
Sent; Friday, June 24, 2011 05:27 PM

To: Nelson, Diana; 4 s 47F FOI Act ,

Subject: Re: **draft¥* PRIME MINISTER - JOINT MEDIA RELEASE - AMENDMENT TO THE AUSTRALIA NETWORK
TENDER - 24 JUNE 2011 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED | e )
s 47(1)(b) and s 47C FOI Act

--------

From: Nelson, Diana
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 04:55 PM
To: Sieper, Kate;

NT MEDIA RELEASE - AMENDMENT TO THE AUSTRALIA NETWORK

. Subject: RE: **draft** PRIME MINISTER - JOI
TENDER - 24 JUNE 2011 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

NCLA ED
s 47(1}b)and s 47C FOI Act

Diana Nelson

Office of the Minister for Foreign Affairs
s 47F FOI Act

UNCLASSIFIED

- o E T T Al

From: Sieper, kéte

Sent: Friday, 24 June 2011 4:54 PM
Ta: m
Cc: Nelson, Diana

Subject: Re: **draft** PRIME MINISTER - JOINT MEDIA RELEASE - AMENDMENT TO THE AUSTRALIA NETWORK
TENDER - 24 JUNE 2011 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

s 47(1)(b) and s 47C FOI Act

Ta,

Kate

From: Mahoney, Russell [mallto s 47F FOI Act ' T

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 04:50 PM
To: Nelson, Diana -




s 47F FOI Act L

Ce: Sieper, Kate; s 47F FOI Act ¥
E - AMENDMENT TO THE AUSTRALIA NETWORK

Subject: RE: **draft** PRIME MINISTER - JOINT MEDIA RELEAS
TENDER - 24 JUNE 2011 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED)
s 47(1)(b)and s 47C FOI Act

From: Nelson, Diana [mailto:
Sent: Friday, 24 June 2011 4:23 PM
To: Mahoney, Russell
Ce: Kate Sieper;

Subject: RE: **draft** PRIME MINISTER - JOINT MEDIA RELEASE - AMENDMENT TO THE AUSTRALIA NETWORK
TENDER - 24 JUNE 2011 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

s 47(1)(b) and s 47C FOI Act

S =

oo

Diana Nelson
Office of the Minister for Foreign Affairs

s 47F FOI Act

From: Mahoney, Russell [maitto RGN
Sent: Friday, 24 June 2011 3:51 PM

To: Nelson, Diana

Subject: RE: **draft** PRIME MINISTER - JOINT MEDIA RELEASE - AMENDMENT TO THE AUSTRALIA NETWORK
TENDER - 24 JUNE 2011 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Cool.

Thanks.

From: Nelson, Diana [malito s47F FOlAct |
‘Sent: Friday, 24 June 2011 3:50 PM
To: Mahoney, Russell; Kate Sieper; Maude, Richard; s 47F FOI Act

Subject: RE: **draft** PRIME MINISTER - JOINT MEDIA RELEASE - AMENDMENT TO THE AUSTRALIA NETWORK
TENDER - 24 JUNE 2011 {SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

S 47(1(b) nd 47C Ct e o e e -

- Tepp T




Diena Nelson

Offire e Minister for Foreign Affairs
Qiireot el inister for Foreign

UNCLASSIFIED

41r s vamioerere

.From: Mahoney, Russeh [mailto
Sent: Friday, 24 June 2011 3:30 PM
To: Sieper, Kate; Nelson, Diana; Maude, Richard; s 47F FOI Act

Subject: FW: **draft** PRIME MINISTER - JOINT MEDIA RELEASE - AMENDMENT TO THE AUSTRALIA NETWORK
TENDER - 24 JUNE 2011 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

e

And the draft, formatted release.

PRIME MINISTER

MINISTER FOR BROADBAND,
COMMUNICATIONS AND THE DIGITAL
ECONOMY

MINISTER FOR FOREIGN AFFAIRS

AMENDMENT TO THE AUSTRALIA NETWORK TENDER

The Government today announced an extension fo the existing Australia Network contract, while
additional information is sought from tenderers.

In the light of changed international circumstances since the Australia Network Request For
Tender (RFT) was issued, the Government has decided that its national interests should be
addressed more broadly.

Tenderers have been asked to submit amended bids to specifically address how their operation of
the Australia Network service would meet Australia’s national interests in the light of the
increasing influence of key emerging markets in the global economy, significant political
transformation taking place across the Middle East and North Africa, and the need identified
during recent consular crises for strengthened associated information services through a range of
sources. :

The current contract with the ABC expires on 8 August 2011. Accordingly, the Government will
exercise its option under the existing contract to extend the service operated by the ABC for six
months until 8 February 2012. The amended Australia Network Request for Tender will be
released shortly and a decision on Preferred Tenderer is expected to be taken by September
2011.

In making this decision, the Government also considered the significance of the service to
Australia's foreign interests and concluded that the decision on the Preferred Tenderer will be
referred for Cabinet consideration.

&




PERTH

24 JUNE 2011

PRESS OFFICE (02) 6277 7744

MINISTER CONROY'S OFFICE (02) 6277 7480

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
message from your computer system.,

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
retarn email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.

The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged material. Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking
of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
prohibited and may result in severe penalties. '




«

" If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the Security Advisor of the Department of Broadband,

Communications and the Digital Economy, 38 Sydney Ave, Forrest ACT 2603, telephone (02) 6271-1376
and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.




Dean, Bradley @>

] .
From: Diana Nelson
Sent: Friday, 24 June 2011 5:09 PM
To: Philip Green; Mahoney, Russell, Kate Sieper
Subject: ARSI R SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
UNCLASSIFIED
Your call on when to putit out. Diana
Diana Nelson
ice of the Minister for Foreign Atfairs
UNCLASSIFIED

From: Adamson, Margaret
Sent: Friday, 24 June 2011 5:09 PM
To: Nelson, Diana

Cc:.Sucklin Pattick . oemmmesninnaat

k]

Subije ﬁlrrelevant VPRSI cE-C=UNCLASSIFIED]

.
x
2
pusto g

UNCLASSIFIED

Margie

UNCLASSIFIED




P_ean, Brgdley

""*“"M“\‘g

(1)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Security Classification:

M"
Mahoney, Russell

Friday, 24 Juns 2011 5:00 PM

Kate Sieper

Diana Nelson
RE: **draft** PRIME MINISTER - JOINT MEDIA RELEASE - AMENDMENT TO THE

AUSTRALIA NETWORK TENDER - 24 JUNE 2011 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

s47(1)(b)and s 47C FOI Act

'm with Philip on this one,

irrelevant s 22 FOI Act

B T O e T T DI RPER Y
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Dearh_Bradlay

From: Mahoney, Russell

Sent: Friday, 24 June 2011 3:51 PM

To: ‘Dawson, Emma'

Subject: RE: **draft™ PRIME MINISTER - JOINT MEDIA RELEASE - AMENDMENT TO THE

AUSTRALIA NETWORK TENDER - 24 JUNE 2014 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Security Classificatlon:

UNCLASSIFIED i
s47(1)(b) and s 47C FOI Act

e e msn i

Sent: Friday, 24 June 2011 3:49 PM

To: Mahoney, Russell

Subject: FW: **draft** PRIME MINISTER - JOINT MEDIA RELEASE - AMENDMENT TO THE AUSTRALIA NETWORK
NE 201 "

- 24 JU 1 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]. ..
Irrelevant s 22 FOI Ac

T

‘Erom: Dawson, Emma

Sent: Friday, 24 June 2011 3:48 PM
To: 'Sieper, Kate'

Cc: 'RUSSELL, Paula’; 'Nelson, Diana'; IIEEIGIESINNEN

Subject: RE: **draft** PRIME MINISTER - JOINT MEDIA RELEASE - AMENDMENT TO THE AUSTRALIA NETWORK
\ = . o L

| FNDER ~ /4

FIED T T B Ty L A L X LRy N
s47(1)(b) and s 47C FOI Act

A
! = e

Emma Dawson
Policy Adviser, Broadcasting and Digital Switchover

Office of Senator Stephen Conroy
Deputy Leader of the Government in the Senate
Minister for Broadband, Communications and the Digltal Economy

Melbourpe Canberra

=Ys 47F FOI Act] F78s 47F FOI Act]

& &:

Level 3,4 Treasury Place utte MG 70, Parliament House

Melbourne 3002 Canberra 2600

M: s 47F FOI Act
=




From: Sieper, Kate [mailto: 47F FOl Act

Sent: Friday, 24 June 2011 3:42 PM

To: Dawson, Emma .
Subject: Re: **draft** PRIME MINISTER - JOINT MEDIA RELEASE - AMENDMENT TO THE AUSTRALIA NETWORK

TENDER - 24 JUNE 2011 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

s 47(1)(b) and s 47C FOI Act

" Kate
From: Dawson, Emma [maiito s 47F FOI Act
Sent: Frida upe 24, 2011 03:36 PM
0. s 47F FOI Act s 47F FOI Act L+ Sieper, Kate; Nelson, Dlana;

s 47F FOI Act
Subject: Re: **draft** PRIME MINISTER - JOINT MEDIA RELEASE - AMENDMENT TO THE AUSTRALIA NETWORK

TENDER - 24 JUNE 2011 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
s 47(1}(b) and s 47C FOI Act

SR s T s

From: Mahoﬁe&, Russéll [mai.l.to
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 03:30 PM

To: Kate Sieper <BEBCRIASAC N CIE--: Diana Nelson < s 47F FOI Act -+ Maude, Richard

< s 47F FOI Act >: Dawson, Emma . ‘
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

The Government today announced an extension to the existing Australia Network contract, while
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
sources.

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
Australia’s foreign interests and concluded that the decision on the Preferred Tenderer will be
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
legally privileged material. Any review, re-trausmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking
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
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Dean, Bradley

From: Mahoney, Russell

Sent: Friday, 24 June 2011 3:24 PM

To: Diana Nelson

Cc: Kate Sieper

Subject: RE:; AN media release [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE]

Security Classificatlon:
IN-CONFIDENCE
Hey,

Think everyone is OK with the release as supplied by kate. Just formatting in the PM, the
FM and Min Conroy's name.

Let me know when we are good to go.

_____ Original Messa S TS e . et prrmgt x"‘_l:"-l""- e
From: Nelson, Dianag‘[ ' \
Sent: Friday, 24 June 2011 2:40 PM

To: Mahoney, Russell

Cc: Kate Sieper

Subject: RE: AN media release [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE]

IN-CONFIDENCE

s 47(1)(b) and s 47C FOI Act

Diana Nelson

he Minister for Foreign Affairs
s 47F FOI Act

----- Original Message--=z==..--
From: Mahoney, Russell |[mailto:
Sent: Friday, 24 June 2011 2:38
To: Nelson, Diana

Cc: Sieper, Kate

Subject: RE: AN media release [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE]
s 47(1)(b) and s 47C FOI Act

. s47F FOl Act
From: Nelson, Diana ma111:o'
Sent: Friday, 24 June 2011 2:
To: Mahoney, Russell

Cc: Kate Sieper

Subject: RE: AN media release [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE]

IN-CONFIDENCE




Thanks, could you flick me a templated version of the release? Di

Diana Nelson
Office of the Minister for Foreign Affairs

. Original Message--:3z._ A G i~ i oy i1+ ‘
From: Mahoney, Russell gaailto: ] e
Sent: Friday, 24 June 2011 °2:35-PM. -~ .. . Pt

To: Nelson, Diana
Subject: RE: AN media release [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE]

Russell.

----- Original Message-----

From: Kelly, Sean

Sent: Friday, 24 June 2011 2:33 PM

To: Mahoney, Russell

Subject: Fw: AN media release [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE : SAFEGUARDS ]

s 47(1)(b) and s 47C FOI Act

e ot o  a A A AE P P e v P e 4 et PR S e G R e W ey g e A B B R W v e A MR SR M MM e e b Re oo

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
message from your computer system. :

This message has been sent from a mobile device,

- o e A 8 i o e e o o B Y e e o e A M b4 G0 PR e e e AR W S v e A8 MR E B e e e

----- Original Message -----
From: Nelson, Diana < s 47F FOI Act

To: Kate Sieper; Kelly, Sean; Maude, 3 s 47F FOI Act

4 s 47F FOI Act b

Cc: Philip Green
Ssent: Fri Jun 24 14:18:39 2011
Subject: RE: AN media release [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE:SAFEGUARDS]

IN-CONFIDENCE : SAFEGUARDS




s 47(1)(b) and s 47C FOI Act

Diana Nelson

Office of the Minister for Foreign Affairs
s 47F FOI Act

----- Original Message-----
From: Sieper, Kate

sent: Friday, 24 June 2011 2:44 PM
To: m; s 47F FOI Act ; s 47F FOI Act
Cc: Green, 1lip; Nelson, Diana

Subject: AN medla release [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE : SAFEGUARDS ]

Classification: SAFEGUARDS-IN~CONFIDENCE

Hi guys,

s47(1)(b) and s 47C FOI Act

Thanks
K

IN~-CONFIDENCE : SAFEGUARDS

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
message from your computer system,

IN~CONFIDENCE

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information that is
confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or other privilege. If you
are not the intended recipient of this message, you must not review, copy, dissemlnate or
disclose its contents to any other party or take action in reliance of any material
contained within it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
inmediately by return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.

IN-CONFIDENCE




AN S
.q-"“““d e,

e,

\ O )

" Dean, Bradley — - ,ﬁ‘
From: Mahoney, Russell e
Sent: - Friday, 24 June 2011 3:06 PM
To: Kate Sieper
Subject: RE: AN media release [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE]

Security Classification:
IN-CONFIDENCE

Yeah I think I agree.

----- Original Message-----

From: Sieper, Kate [mailto:

Sent: Friday, 24 June 2011 3:06 PM
To: Mahoney, Russell

subject: Re: AN media release [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE] [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE:SAFEGUARDS]

lassification: SAFEGUARDS-IN-CONFIDENCE -
s 47(1)(b) and s 47C FOI Act

----- Original Message
From: Mahoney, Russell [mailto:

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 63:@3 PM

To: Sieper, Kate

Subject: RE: AN media release [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE]

Hey,

e ana ZjrW e B I e

s 47(1)(b)and s 47C FOI Act

----- Original Message~-~--
From: Sieper, Kate [mailto:
Sent: Friday, 24 June 2011 3:01 PM
To: Mahoney, Russell

Subject: Re: AN media release [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE] [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE:SAFEGUARDS]

DER
(b)and s 47C FOI Act

P R L R

Kate

----- Original Message -----




Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 @2:54 PM
To: Sieper, Kate

Irrelevant s 22 FOI Act




Irrelevant s 22 FOI Act




Dean, Bradley -
From: Mahoney, Russell

Sent: Friday, 24 June 2011 2:36 PM

To: Kate Sieper
Subject: AN release. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Securlty Classification:

Hey,

UNCLASSIFIED

Do we have a draft release on AN?

Russell.

Russeu Mahoney ( Dlr@ctur of Commumcatluns | Off ice of thp Prime Mmlster

s 47F FOI Act [NgH s 47F FOI Act ] s 47F FOI Act | www.pm.gov.au

T



